
 
1 

 

Meeting Bath and North East Somerset Local Strategic 
Partnership Board 
 

Date Tuesday, 14th December, 2010 
 

Time 2.00  - 4.00 pm 
 
 

Venue Aix en Provence Room - Guildhall, Bath 
 
 
 Subject Presenting Time 
1. Introductions and apologies for absence  

 
Cllr 
Haeberling 

5 

2. Declarations of Interest  
 

Cllr 
Haeberling 

 

3. Note of the meeting of 21st September  & Forward Plan 
(Pages 5 - 14) 
  

Cllr 
Haeberling 

5 

 • Covers: (1) Actions outstanding (2) Minutes from 
previous meeting (3) LSP Board Work plan 

• Background material: (1) Minutes of 21st September (2) 
LSP Board Work Plan 

• Desired outcomes: LSP Board’s (1)  Agreement on 
minutes  (2) Understanding of action item status (3) 
Noting and adding to the LSP Board Work Plan 

 
 
 

  

4. Strategy & Policy - Understanding the Implications of the 
CSR (Pages 15 - 18) 
  

David 
Trethewey 

20 

 • Covers: (1) Round table update from each agency on the 
CSR implications. Includes work of the LSP working 
group on emerging issues arising from the CSR and 
budget cuts.    

• Background material: (1) Agenda Item 4 ( 
Understanding the Implications of the CSR) 

• Desired outcomes: LSP Board (1) Provide recent 
updates on any emerging implications for their agency / 
sector  arising from the CSR and any subsequent 
Government announcements (2) Note and comment on 
the update from the LSP Working Group 

 

  



 
 
 

 
2 

 

    
5. Strategy & Policy - Local Area Agreement Performance 

Reward Grant Update (Pages 19 - 26) 
  

David 
Trethewey 

20 

 • Covers: (1) Update on discussions with the LSP Task 
Group on use of the Fund and next steps  

• Background material: (1) Agenda Item 5( Local Area 
Agreement Performance Reward Grant Update) (2) 
Appendix 1 (Key Criteria and Principles for the Fund) (3) 
Appendix 2 (LAA PRG “Main Fund” Procedure Flowchart)  
(4) Appendix 3 (LAA PRG Timetable) 

• Desired outcomes: LSP Board (1) To note and comment 
on the updates from the Task Group and LSP Executive, 
2) To provide a steer on the proposed procedure mapped 
out in Appendix 2, 3) To note the next steps of the 
process in Appendix 3, 4) To recommend the process to 
the Council, who as the accountable body will be required 
to provide sign-off. 

 

  

6. Governance, Other Business & LSP Board Requests - 
Theme Partnership Update (1) Economic Development & 
Enterprise  
  

Stan Frith & 
John 
Wilkinson  
 

20 

 • Covers: (1) Presentation and update on the work of the 
Economic Partnership & any requests they may have to 
the Board   

• Background material: To be tabled   
• Desired outcomes: LSP Board discuss the work of the 

Sustainable Growth Alliance and consider any requests 
the Alliance may make to the Board 

 

  

7. Governance, Other Business & LSP Board Requests - 
Theme Partnership Update (2) Environmental Sustainability 
Partnership  
  

Cllr Charles 
Gerrish & 
Jane 
Wildblood 
 

20 

 • Covers: (1) Presentation and update on the work of the 
Environmental Sustainability Partnership & any requests 
they may have to the Board   

• Desired outcomes: LSP Board  discuss the work of the 
Environmental Sustainability Partnership and consider 
any requests the Partnership may make to the Board 

• Background material: To be tabled   
 

  



 
 
 

 
3 

 

    
 

8. Performance & Risk Management - LSP Board Dashboard 
(Pages 27 - 28) 
  

David 
Trethewey 

10 

 • Covers: (1) An update across the LSP on: ‘Resources’, 
‘Updates and Progress’ and ‘Performance and Risk’ from 
the period of May-August 2010.  

• Background material: Agenda item 8 (LSP Board 
Dashboard Report)  

• Desired outcomes: LSP Board notes and comments on 
the dashboard 

 

  

9. AOB  
 

 5 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Bath & North East Somerset LSP Board                  
 
21st September 2010 
 
DRAFT Meeting Minutes 

A. Actions arising from 21st September 2010 Meeting 
 
No Action Resp. Target Status 
45 The Partnership Position 

Statement: Financial Messages 
across the Local Strategic 
Partnership is revised to capture 
additional comments from Board 
members on the financial 
changes.  

DTr 01.12.10 Completed 

46 Health and Wellbeing 
presentation to be circulated   

LBD 21.09.10 Completed 
47 Establish a task group that will 

review the process of allocating 
Performance Reward Grant 

DTr 14.12.10 Completed 

48 The completed  ‘Implications of 
the Current Position’ templates to 
be circulated to LSP Board 
members 

LBD 31.10.10 Completed 

B. Actions outstanding from previous meetings 
 
No Action Resp. Target Status 
39 A project update to be provided on 

options for the next stage of the 
Whiteway project 

AT March 
2011 

Work plan 
March 2011 

C. Detailed note of the meeting  
 
Members Present  
Cllr Francine Haeberling 
(Chair) 

Bath & North East Somerset Council  
Cllr Tim Ball  Bath & North East Somerset Council  
Cllr John Bull  Bath & North East Somerset Council  
Gary Davies Avon & Somerset Police 
Amanda Phillips Bath & North East Somerset NHS 
Ros Brooke Bath & North East Somerset NHS Board Member 
Dave Salmon Avon Fire & Rescue Service 
Anne Slade Police Authority 
Janet Rowse Bath & North East Somerset NHS 

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



 

Chris Head Representing the Voluntary & Community Sector 
Ian Bell Representing the Business Sector 
Peter Duppa-Miller Representing Local Communities  
 
In attendance 
John Everitt Bath & North East Somerset Council 
Angela Gascoigne (Sub for John Bader) Community Housing Trust  

 
 
 
Officers in attendance 
David Trethewey (DTr) Divisional Director, Policy & Partnerships 
Luke Byron-Davies 
(LBD) 

Partnership Development Officer, Policy & Partnerships  
Mary Kearney-Knowles Change for Children and Independent Quality Assurance 

Manager, Children’s Services (For Agenda Item 8) 
 
 
1. Introductions and Apologies for absence 
Cllr Haeberling opened the meeting and asked each member to provide an 
introduction. Apologies were given by the following: 
 
Cllr Paul Crossley  Bath & North East Somerset Council 
John Bader  Somer Community Housing Trust 
 
2.  Declarations of Interest 
There were no declarations of interest.  
 
3. Note of the meeting of 8th June and Forward Plan    
The detailed note of the meeting held on 8th June 2010 was agreed as a 
correct record. Angela Gascoigne provided an update on the joining up of 
work on tenant and customer profiling work underway by Somer Community 
Housing and the Council. It was stated that this work is well underway.  
 
There were no additions to the Forward Plan. 
 
Strategy & Policy 

 
4.  The Changing Policy Agenda  
David Trethewey introduced the agenda item. The first section of the agenda 
item focused on establishing what the financial changes mean to the area and 
putting these changes in to a national context. Information is currently being 
gathered by partner organisations and all of the details will not be known for 
several months. The Partnership Position Statement: Financial Messages 
across the Local Strategic Partnership (Appendix 1 of the report) is seen as 
the first step to establishing the details in a local and national context. This 
work will be further developed and will be reviewed at the next LSP Board 
meeting on 14th December.  
 

Page 6



 

A request was made that the Partnership Position Statement: Financial 
Messages across the Local Strategic Partnership can be circulated to the 
groups and networks that Board members represent. It was also requested 
that the Partnership Position Statement:  Financial Messages across the 
Local Strategic Partnership closely aligns with the Sustainable Community 
Strategy. The summary also needs to be clearer about the Council and PCT 
integration and any changes that will happen in the current financial climate.  
 
The second part of the agenda item focused on the future of LSPs and what 
they will look like in the future. The Government’s position is clear that it will 
be up to local areas to decide what is best for them. It was again emphasised 
that there are many gaps in information and it was recommended that this 
issue should be included at the next Board meeting on 14th December.   
 
It was stated that Council Tax is likely to be frozen through 2011/12 and the 
rights for communities to veto Council Tax rises will be introduced from 
2012/13.  
 
The discussion ensued around the LSP not being in place for the sake of 
simply being another structure and that it is important to make sure that the 
Sustainable Community Strategy is a relevant document. One way of 
achieving this may involve the LSP having a role in leading as a place based 
or Total Place budgeting body.  However it was emphasised that this will be 
challenging to achieve in the short term as there are several uncertainties.  
 
Agreed that: 
• The Partnership Position Statement: Financial Messages across 

the Local Strategic Partnership and the Future of the LSP will be 
further discussed at the LSP Board meeting on 14th December  

 
Key Actions 
• The Partnership Position Statement: Financial Messages across 

the Local Strategic Partnership is revised to capture additional 
comments from Board members on the financial changes (Action 
45).  

 
 
Performance & Risk Management  
 
5.  Local Enterprise Partnerships 
David Trethewey introduced the agenda item. Local Enterprise Partnerships 
(LEPs) were announced with the letter from Government inviting applications 
on 29th June. West of England made a submission for a LEP on 6th 
September, and the Government is currently reviewing all the LEP 
applications.  
 
Bath has a strong international brand and as such the LEP will reflect this 
strength. The LEP is about the areas working together and each of the four 
West of England local authorities are taking a role in this work. Therefore the 
LEP will not be focused around any one of the four local authorities.  

Page 7



 

 
The opportunity for consultation has been limited due to the narrow timescale. 
There will be chance for future discussions, but this will not be until after the 
Government’s decision. There also needs to be dialogue around the role of 
the Big Society in LEPs and how the two work together. The governance 
mechanism of the LEP also needs to be developed.  The LSP will also need 
to decide how to influence the LEP including clarifying the role of the 
Sustainable Growth Alliance. 
 
The update was noted.  
 
6. Local Strategic Partnership Annual Forum  
David Trethewey presented the agenda item. The key note speakers at the 
event will be Neil Smith (Policy Manager, Cabinet Office) and John Everitt.  
 
The balance of the event was questioned and it was felt that there was not 
enough emphasis on the local picture. However, it was agreed that providing 
the national policy key note speech includes information on the context of 
changes, The Big Society and the Localism Bill (national finance) that thirty 
minutes will be sufficient for the local agenda key note presentation.   
 
It was requested that information on the financial cuts are made clear in the 
Annual Forum. However it was acknowledged that by 11th November the full 
picture will not be known 
 
The update was noted. 
 
Governance, Other Business & LSP Board Requests  
 
7. Theme Partnership Update (1) Health & Wellbeing  
Janet Rowse introduced a presentation on the Health & Wellbeing Theme 
Partnership. It was stated that changes to Health and Wellbeing would have 
taken place regardless of the changing political and economic developments. 
A major reason for the requirement for change is in response to the ageing 
population of the area.   
 

It was agreed that the update was helpful, however it was stated that more 
information was needed around juvenile alcohol abuse, homelessness and 
mental illness. Janet Rowse offered to clarify particular topics outside of the 
meeting. 
 
A discussion ensued about the presentation forming a view of what each 
individual is expected to do in terms of keeping healthy. It was clarified that 
those who are unable to conform to this model and need help will receive the 
assistance that is appropriate. It was stated that there is a lack of join-up 
between the ‘Liberating the NHS’ paper and the Department of Work and 
Pensions paper in terms of capturing the anticipated increased unemployment 
and the anticipated rise in mental illness that this will bring. This is likely to be 
an issue in the area, as there is a large reliance on public sector employment.  
 

Page 8



 

The update was noted. 
 
Key Actions 

• Health and Wellbeing presentation to be circulated  (Action 46) 
 
7. Theme Partnership Update (2) Children & Young People 
Mary Kearney-Knowles presented the agenda item. The Children’s Trust is no 
longer a statutory body; however it will remain in place. The Children’s Trust is 
leading on the Children & Young Person’s Plan (CYPP) 2011-2014. The six 
priorities have been now reduced to five. This reduction is due to ‘a positive 
learning experience’ being incorporated as cross-cutting issue across all the 
priorities.  
 
Discussion focused around the level of consultation that has taken place. 
Mary Kearney-Knowles offered to provide details of the questionnaires 
analysis if required. The LSP Annual Forum will be used as an opportunity to 
provide further feedback on the draft CYPP.  All members agreed to endorse 
the CYPP. 
 
Agreed that: 
• The Children & Young People’s Plan is endorsed. 

 
 
9. LSP Board Dashboard 
David Trethewey introduced the agenda item. It was explained that the 
dashboard will be included as a standing item at each meeting. The purpose 
of the dashboard is to give a high level picture of the Partnership’s activities. 
 
The allocation of the Local Area Agreement Performance Reward Grant 
(PRG) was discussed and in particular the process for reviewing ways to 
allocate the PRG. It was felt that it is necessary to capture comments from the 
Civil Society and the Business Community.  To do this a task group will be 
established to develop the criteria for allocating PRG.  
 
 
Key Actions  
• Establish a task group that will review the process of allocating 

Performance Reward Grant (Action 47) 
 
7. AOB   
Cllr Haeberling gave a reminder that the Chairman of Bath & North East 
Somerset Council is encouraging nominations for the Chairman's Community 
Award 2010/11.  This year the Awards have been organised in conjunction 
with the Student Community Partnership and Somer Community Housing 
Trust, and have launched the new category of “Good Neighbour”. The 
deadline for nominations is Friday 15th October 2010, for more information 
contact: Sara Dixon, B&NES Community Projects Officer, Policy & 
Partnerships. 
 

Page 9



 

Peter Dupper-Miller informed that there will be an exhibition of Parish Plans in 
the Guildhall on 27th October.  
 
A request was made by Chris Head that the templates provided by Board 
members titled ‘Implications of the Current Position’ are circulated.  
 
Key Actions  
• The ‘Implications of the Current Position’ templates to be 

circulated to LSP Board members (Action 48).   
 
D.  Actions completed from previous meetings 
(Actions will be shown once, then removed from subsequent minutes) 
 

No Action Resp Target Status  
43 Join up work on tenant and 

customer profiling work underway 
by Somer and the Council 

DTr / AG Sept 2010 Completed   

42 Include contextual narrative in 
the performance section of the 
dashboard.   

SB Sept 2010 Completed  

44 Look at ways for the Voluntary & 
Community Sector LSP Board 
representative to engage with 
sector members in advance of 
the LSP Board meetings 

CH /  
SB 

Sept 2010 Completed  

 
 
 

Page 10



 

Bath & North East Somerset LSP Board Work Plan  
 

Meeting  Category Item Purpose Lead 
 

23rd March 
2011  

Strategy & Policy Refreshing the Sustainable 
Community Strategy 

Discussion on the drivers for change 
assessment and emerging priorities for the 
Partnerships set against the evidence 
base. 

 

Governance, Other 
Business & LSP 
Board Requests   

Theme Partnership Update 
(5) 
Safer Communities  

Discussion and scrutiny of Theme Delivery 
Partnership by the LSP Board  

Theme 
Sponsor / 
Chair of 
Theme 
Delivery 
Partnership  

Theme Partnership Update  
(6) 
Stronger Communities   

Discussion and scrutiny of Theme Delivery 
Partnership by the LSP Board  

Theme 
Sponsor / 
Chair of 
Theme 
Delivery 
Partnership  

Performance & Risk 
Management 

LSP Dashboard Update on progress across the LSP 
including performance, risk, achievements 
and resources 

Council 

 

TBC June 
2011  

Strategy & Policy    
Governance, Other 
Business & LSP 
Board Requests   

Theme Partnership Update 
(1) 

Discussion and scrutiny of Theme Delivery 
Partnership by the LSP Board  

Theme 
Sponsor / 
Chair of 
Theme 
Delivery 
Partnership  

Theme Partnership Update 
(2) 

Discussion and scrutiny of Theme Delivery 
Partnership by the LSP Board  

Theme 
Sponsor / 
Chair of 

P
age 11



 

Meeting  Category Item Purpose Lead 
Theme 
Delivery 
Partnership  

Performance & Risk 
Management 

LSP Dashboard Update on progress across the LSP 
including performance, risk, achievements 
and resources 

Council  

 

TBC Sept 
2011  

Strategy & Policy    
Governance, Other 
Business & LSP 
Board Requests   

Theme Partnership Update 
(3)  

Discussion and scrutiny of Theme Delivery 
Partnership by the LSP Board  

Theme 
Sponsor / 
Chair of 
Theme 
Delivery 
Partnership  

Theme Partnership Update 
(4)  

Discussion and scrutiny of Theme Delivery 
Partnership by the LSP Board  

Theme 
Sponsor / 
Chair of 
Theme 
Delivery 
Partnership  

Performance & Risk 
Management 

LSP Dashboard Update on progress across the LSP 
including performance, risk, achievements 
and resources 

Council  

 

TBC Dec 
2011  

Strategy & Policy    
Governance, Other 
Business & LSP 
Board Requests   

Theme Partnership Update 
(5) 

Discussion and scrutiny of Theme Delivery 
Partnership by the LSP Board  

Theme 
Sponsor / 
Chair of 
Theme 
Delivery 
Partnership  

Theme Partnership Update 
(6)  

Discussion and scrutiny of Theme Delivery 
Partnership by the LSP Board  

Theme 
Sponsor / 

P
age 12



 

Meeting  Category Item Purpose Lead 
Chair of 
Theme 
Delivery 
Partnership  

Performance & Risk 
Management 

LSP Dashboard Update on progress across the LSP 
including performance, risk, achievements 
and resources 

Council 

 
LSP Board members are invited to add items to the work plan at any time.  

P
age 13



P
age 14

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Background: 
Previous discussions at the LSP Board on the Comprehensive Spending Review 
(CSR) have identified the need for a joined up picture of impacts of the CSR, 
particularly where there are emerging changes or cuts to service provision and 
changes in policy and strategic approach.  There is also a need to understand the 
impacts on specific groups of people or places across the public sector partners of 
the LSP so that the work of any one agency does not adversely impact upon 
another, and collectively, we do not all impact on the same parts of the community.   
Progress to Date: 
At the LSP Board meeting on 21st September, discussions took place around the 
changing policy agenda.  Subsequently, an officer level working group was 
convened, representing agencies across the Council and Partnership in order to 
identify potential issues and opportunities.  
Some issues are beginning to be identified for the working group to take forward 
where there could be the potential for changes in approach to impact across the 
Partnership.  For example:   

Understanding the Implications of the CSR 

What is your request 
of the LSP Board? 
  

The LSP Board is asked to: 
1. Provide recent updates on any emerging 

implications for their agency / sector arising from 
the CSR and any subsequent Government 
announcements   

2. Note and comment on the update from the LSP 
Working Group  

What do you want 
from the Theme 
Delivery 
Partnerships? 

The Theme Delivery Partnerships are asked: 
 
(1)To input into the work of the LSP Working Group on 
changes arising from the CSR affecting their partnership 
working.   
 

Background 
material  

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 15



• Carers and an ageing population:  Aging carers caring for an increasingly 
elderly population therefore meaning increasing support needs.    

• Young men: This is a potentially vulnerable group, especially where 
unemployment is an issue, often clustered around particular communities 
where social housing is more prevalent, whose needs involve the Police, 
Children & Adult Services.   

• Vulnerable Groups of Housing Association Tenants: Changes to benefit 
payments may impact on a number of housing tenants, for example there is 
the potential for growing incidents of rent arrears, also potentially impacting on 
the Revenues & Benefits service.  

• Skills to engage with vulnerable groups and communities: Networks, 
relationships and trust are particularly important when targeting services to 
particular communities and when services are changing.  The skills in how to 
engage is often a gap in most public service agencies  

• Increased on-line service provision: Government are increasing the 
number of transactions that have to be conducted on-line, such as Revenues 
& Benefits Services yet there is the potential for the provision of on-line 
facilities, such as through Libraries to diminish with cuts to Council services.  
Opportunities exist for agencies to work together to identify the best ways / 
best places to offer these sorts of on-line services collectively 

• Low income families: Those who are either already experiencing child 
poverty or at risk of falling into it could be more at risk from service cuts and 
changes to benefits – more work is needed on understanding the impacts of 
changes on this group 

• Impacts of Council cuts in Children’s Services (for example abolition of 
Healthy Schools Grant) is leading to a review of priorities within Public Health 
as complimentary programmes cannot continue (such as Healthy Schools 
Plus) 

Next Steps:  
• Although it is too early to be specific in terms of impacts, the Working Group 

will continue to identify risk areas and use a common language to describe 
this across the Partnership so that we are all clear on what each agency is 
planning and any potential implications across the LSP. 

• Further discussions will take place after the publication of the Government 
budget in December and a number of key Government White Papers such as 
on Health and the Localism Bill.  

• There will be ongoing discussions through the LSP Executive and on to the 
LSP Board as necessary through the budget setting processes of each 
agency how to manage any emerging risks.   
 
 

Page 16



Recommendations: 
1. LSP Board Members are asked to provide recent updates on any 

emerging implications for their agency / sector arising from the CSR and 
any subsequent Government announcements.  

   
2. The LSP Board is asked note and comment on the update from the LSP 

Working Group  

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
Recapping the Local Area Agreement (LAA) 
• LAA 1 was a 3-year agreement between the Council, partners and Government 

that set out key outcomes for our local area. 
• Throughout the life of the LAA it was subject to management and monitoring 

through the LSP and its associated governance arrangements. LSP partners 
were responsible for delivering the targets.  

 
 Current Position  
• The majority of targets within LAA 1 concluded on 31st March 2010.  
• Since September 2010 an audit has been conducted by the Council to ascertain 

how much PRG can be claimed.  
• Current estimates based on ongoing internal audit work required to verify the 

claim indicates that the anticipated maximum PRG we can claim will be £1.2m 
(this includes a 50% reduction imposed by Government as part of the 
Comprehensive Spending Review). 

• There is no PRG available for LAA 2.  
 

LSP PRG Task Group 
• The LSP Board agreed on 21st September that an LSP Task Group be 

established to review the process for the PRG Fund.  The Task Group met on 
22nd November to discuss the process and had representation from Avon & 
Somerset Police, The Civil Society, Business and Community sectors as well as 
NHS B&NES. 

• The Task Group reviewed the Key Criteria and Principles of the Fund 
(Appendix 1). 

• The Task Group felt that there should be two funds as follows: 
 

 

Local Area Agreement Performance Reward Grant (PRG) Update 
 
What is your request of 
the LSP Board? 
  

The LSP Board is asked: 
1) To note and comment on the updates from the Task Group 

and LSP Executive 
2) To provide a steer on the proposed process mapped out in 

Appendix 2 
3) To note the next steps of the process in Appendix 3 
4) To recommend the process to the Council, who as the 

accountable body will be required to provide sign-off  
 

What do you want from 
the Theme Delivery 
Partnerships? 

To play an active part in the PRG Process by submitting 
applications.   

Background material  Appendix 1-  Key Criteria and Principles for the Fund 
Appendix 2-  LAA PRG “Main Fund” Procedure Flowchart  
Appendix 3-  LAA PRG Process Timetable 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 19



     1)  Main Fund (3 year programme) 
     £1m focusing on larger project bids that will enable the building of capacity in 

the community in order to create real change.  
 

2) Community Chest (2 year programme 50/50 revenue/capital split) 
 £200k focusing on building capacity in the community through small projects 
between £2- £5k 
 

Update from the LSP Executive  
• The LSP Executive met on 29th November and provided an additional steer on 

the process for the fund.  
• The LSP Executive agreed with the Task Group that there should be two funds 

and also agreed that the Key Criteria and Principles (Appendix 1) should be 
followed.  

• The LSP Executive also agreed in principle to the process for the fund that is 
articulated in Appendix 2.   

 
Next Steps  
• The Task Group will meet again on 4th January and will discuss the detailed 

application criteria including what will not be funded and the communication 
activity for the fund  
 

Request of the LSP Board 
 
1) To note and comment on the updates from the Task Group and LSP 

Executive 
2) To provide a steer on the proposed procedure mapped out in Appendix 2 
3) To note the next steps of the process in Appendix 3 

     4) To recommend the process to the Council, who as the accountable body 
will be required to provide sign-off 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 20



Appendix 1 
Key Criteria and Principles for the Fund 

 
 
 
Key Criteria of the Fund  
The Fund should be used for building capacity in the community and in 
achieving this there is a need to show how the proposed project supports 
delivery of the Sustainable Community Strategy. The proposed projects will 
also have to show how they will be sustainable in the long term. Particular 
focus should be given to: 
 

o Increasing the capacity of the Civil Society 
o Increasing the capacity of Communities 
o Public Sector capacity / collaborative working 
o Technology and infrastructure  
o Local Business capacity 

o Supporting vulnerable people  
 
 
Principles of the Fund 
� It should be used to build capacity in the community  
� Any projects funded should be aware that this is one-off funding 
� It should be used to Pump Prime activity which becomes sustainable 

in its own right 
� It should be used to reduce the need for future funding and be built 

around Invest to Save principles  
� Any projects funded should have an exit strategy in place 
� Applications should include realistic milestones 

 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Processing of 
POP 

 
POP sent to Policy & 
Partnerships for desk 

top analysis. 
Feedback given to 
theme delivery co-

ordinator.  
 
 

Bid Application 
Submitted  

 
Policy & Partnerships 
receives signed theme 

sponsor bid. 
 

Full Bid 
Application 
Developed 

 
Policy & Partnerships 
provides support to bid 

writer 
 

Desktop 
analysis  

 
Policy & 

Partnerships 
conducts a desk top 
analysis and creates 
a pen picture brief / 
check list of project 
for LSP Executive 

 

LSP Exec 
meeting 

 
Theme Sponsor 

presents bid to LSP 
Exec for decision. 

Funding 
Released 

 
 Divisional Director of 
Policy & Partnerships  

 

Project Outline Proposal (POP) 
POP developed by the theme delivery partnership 

and signed off by Theme Sponsor.  
 

POP to state the estimated cost of project  
Standard Agenda Item on LSP Exec  

 

Quarterly 
Monitoring  

 
Standing agenda 
item for LSP Board  

LAA PRG Fund  
 
Total anticipated amount  
£1.2m  
 
Main Fund (3 year programme 50/50 
revenue/capital split) 
£1m 
 
Community Chest (2 year programme 50/50 
revenue/capital split) 
£200k 
This fund will be used to build capacity in the 
community through small projects up to £5k.  
 
Management fee  
£40K 

LAA PRG “Main Fund” Process Flowchart  
 

LSP Exec  
 

Decision 
Made 
 

P
age 23



P
age 24

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3 
Timetable 

 
Date 
 

Action Purpose /Notes  
14th December  
 

LSP Board meeting 
 

Task Group and LSP Executive’s  
recommendations to be discussed at the 
Board 
 

4th January  LSP LAA Task Group Task Group to have second meeting in 
advance of Council meeting 

15th February 
(Council) 

Council meeting 
 

Formal sign-off for the scheme is required 
by the Council as the accountable body. 
 

February-
March 

Updates and 
promotion given at 
relevant public 
agency and theme 
delivery partnerships  
  

Scheme publicised via theme delivery 
partnerships    

Late February Launch  Note: scheme launch may be delayed 
until after election depending on legal 
guidance given on election period 
 

Quarterly 
through 2011 -
12 

LSP Board  
 

LSP Board will receive quarterly updates 
on  project progress 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



M
ak

in
g 

B
at

h 
&

 N
or

th
 E

as
t S

om
er

se
t a

n 
ev

en
 b

et
te

r 
pl

ac
e 

to
 li

ve
, w

or
k 

an
d 

vi
si

t

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
CE

 &
 R

IS
K 

RE
SO

UR
CE

S

L
o

ca
l S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 B
o

ar
d

 D
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 (

P
re

p
ar

ed
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
0) P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

re
 n

ot
 r

ob
us

t 
le

ad
in

g 
to

 la
ck

 o
f c

la
rit

y 
ov

er
 w

ha
t 

LS
P

 is
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

, f
in

an
ci

al
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 w
ho

 is
 

ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

de
liv

er
y 

re
su

lti
ng

 in
 

re
pu

ta
tio

na
l l

os
s,

 a
nd

 in
ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

T
he

re
 a

re
 r

ed
uc

tio
ns

 in
 h

ou
si

ng
 

an
d 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t r
el

at
ed

 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
B

&
N

E
S

 fr
om

 th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

m
aj

or
 c

ap
ita

l s
ch

em
es

 r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 
la

ck
 o

f d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

S
C

S
, a

nd
 

la
ck

 o
f d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 L

S
P

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 

pr
io

rit
y 

sc
he

m
es

.

T
he

re
 is

 a
 la

ck
 o

f e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t f
ro

m
 L

S
P

 B
oa

rd
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 o
f t

im
e 

/ r
es

ou
rc

es
 / 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 d
ue

 to
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

re
su

lti
ng

 in
 

in
ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 o

f r
es

ou
rc

es
, 

re
pu

ta
tio

na
l l

os
s,

 lo
ss

 o
f c

on
fid

en
ce

 
in

 L
S

P
 a

nd
 la

ck
 o

f d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 S
C

S

N
am

e

321#
D

o
T

 
A

ct
io

n
s 

T
ak

en
 / 

P
la

n
n

ed

-T
er

m
s 

of
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 fo
r 

th
e 

LS
P

 
B

oa
rd

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 w

ith
 s

ig
n 

up
 b

y 
B

oa
rd

 m
em

be
rs

 
-R

eg
ul

ar
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

of
 S

C
S

 a
nd

 
bo

ar
d 

w
or

k 
pl

an
 in

 p
la

ce
-P

ol
ic

y 
&

 W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
 fo

rm
ed

-F
oc

us
 o

n 
tr

ac
ki

ng
 a

nd
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f 
em

er
gi

ng
 c

ut
s 

–
-T

he
 a

ct
io

ns
 fo

r 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 o

nc
e 

th
e 

C
S

R
 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 a
re

 fu
lly

 u
nd

er
st

oo
d

-T
er

m
s 

of
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 fo
r 

th
e 

LS
P

 
B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 a
ll 

th
em

e 
de

liv
er

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 a

re
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 n
ow

. 
-G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
ro

bu
st

 b
ut

 n
ee

d 
to

 
re

vi
ew

 r
ol

e 
an

d 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 th
e 

LS
P

 
in

 li
gh

t o
f c

ha
ng

in
g 

ag
en

da
.

L
S

P
 E

xe
c 

S
p

o
n

so
re

d
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

U
p

d
at

e

L
S

P
 A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

an
d

 U
p

d
at

es
 

42
4

18

UP
DA

TE
S 

& 
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

L
A

A
 2

 (
20

08
-2

01
1)

 N
at

io
n

al
 In

d
ic

at
o

r 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(S

ou
rc

e:
 Q

P
R

 C
ur

re
nt

 d
at

a 
as

 a
t N

ov
 1

0)

L
S

P
 R

is
ks

L
S

P
 A

n
n

u
al

 F
o

ru
m

 (
11

th
N

o
ve

m
b

er
)

§
T

hi
s 

ye
ar

’s
 e

ve
nt

 fe
at

ur
ed

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
 fo

cu
se

d 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

dr
iv

er
s 

fo
r 

ch
an

ge
.  

S
pe

ec
he

s 
w

er
e 

gi
ve

n 
fr

om
 J

oh
n 

E
ve

rit
t a

nd
 N

ei
l S

m
ith

 (
C

ab
in

et
 

O
ffi

ce
). 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 fr

om
 7

9 
co

lle
ag

ue
s 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
LS

P
. T

he
 o

ut
pu

t w
ill

 
be

 u
se

d 
in

 th
e 

re
fr

es
hi

ng
 o

f t
he

 S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y.

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l S
u

st
ai

n
ab

ili
ty

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

:
§L

au
nc

he
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 e

ne
rg

y 
m

on
ito

r 
le

nd
in

g 
sc

he
m

e 
vi

a 
lib

ra
rie

s
§L

au
nc

he
d 

Lo
ca

l E
ne

rg
y 

C
ha

m
pi

on
s 

sc
he

m
e 

an
d 

co
m

pe
tit

io
n

S
af

er
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s:

§
“S

tu
de

nt
 W

at
ch

”
is

 a
 n

ew
 jo

in
t c

am
pa

ig
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

po
lic

e,
 u

ni
ve

rs
iti

es
 a

nd
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 s

af
et

y 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

fo
r 

st
ud

en
ts

 li
vi

ng
 in

 h
al

ls
 a

nd
 

pr
iv

at
e 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n.

 O
ve

r 
30

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

si
gn

ed
 u

p 
fo

r 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
at

 
B

at
h 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
’s

 F
re

sh
er

s’
F

ai
r.

S
tr

o
n

g
er

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s:
§

V
ill

ag
e 

A
ge

nt
s 

in
 th

e 
C

he
w

 V
al

le
y 

ar
ea

 h
av

e 
m

ad
e 

ov
er

  8
0 

ho
m

e 
vi

si
ts

 
an

d 
20

0+
 r

ef
er

ra
ls

 m
ad

e 
to

 o
th

er
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

th
is

 y
ea

r.
 S

uc
ce

ss
 o

f t
he

 p
ilo

t 
ha

s 
at

tr
ac

te
d 

P
C

T
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
pr

oj
ec

t f
or

 a
 fu

rt
he

r 
si

x 
m

on
th

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 T
ru

st
 B

o
ar

d
:

§B
&

N
E

S
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

T
ru

st
 h

as
 a

gr
ee

d 
th

at
 it

  w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 a
s 

a 
no

n-
st

at
ut

or
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

§B
&

N
E

S
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

T
ru

st
 a

nd
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 p

ro
du

ce
 a

 jo
in

t n
on

-s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

C
Y

P
P

 2
01

1-
20

14
§N

ew
 v

is
io

n 
an

d 
pr

io
rit

y 
ar

ea
s 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 a

 d
ra

ft 
C

Y
P

P
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

be
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pe
d.

 T
he

 d
ra

ft 
w

ill
 b

e 
w

id
el

y 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

 in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
1 

fo
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

GGGR
/A

/G
P

ro
je

ct
 N

am
e 

Lo
ca

lis
m

 / 
C

om
m

un
ity

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t 

S
tr

at
eg

y

C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y

In
te

lli
ge

nc
e 

P
ro

je
ct

•
S

w
im

m
in

g 
P

oo
l  

re
fu

rb
is

hm
en

t 
(P

au
lto

n)

S
po

rt
s 

an
d 

A
ct

iv
e 

Li
fe

st
yl

es

•
F

lo
od

 m
iti

ga
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
•

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
in

to
 

T
he

rm
al

 S
pa

 u
sa

ge

S
er

vi
ce

 
D

el
iv

er
y

•
H

om
e 

sa
fe

ty
 c

he
ck

s 
an

d 
sa

fe
ty

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t 

fo
r 

pr
iv

at
e 

/ r
en

te
d 

ho
m

es
 w

he
re

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 
ch

ild
re

n 
or

 e
ld

er
ly

 
pe

op
le

.

P
ub

lic
 

P
ro

te
ct

io
nF
u

n
d

in
g

 N
ew

s 
fr

om
 

‘G
ra

n
t 

A
d

vi
so

r’

A
re

a 
o

f 
In

te
re

st
C

u
rr

en
t 

S
ea

rc
h

es
 

P
ub

lic
 R

ea
lm

•
P

os
si

bl
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

G
ar

de
n 

in
 B

at
h 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ew

ar
d

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

U
p

d
at

e

G
re

en
N

o
 d

at
a

A
m

b
er

R
ed

L
A

A
 1

 P
u

m
p

 P
ri

m
in

g
 G

ra
n

t 
 

T
he

 c
la

im
 fo

r 
P

R
G

 is
 b

ei
ng

 fi
na

lis
ed

 
w

ith
 tw

o 
ta

rg
et

s 
st

ill
 b

ei
ng

 r
es

ol
ve

d.
 

T
he

 m
ax

im
um

 c
la

im
 is

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 to
 

be
 a

ro
un

d 
£1

.2
m

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
50

%
 C

LG
 

re
du

ct
io

n)
. 

N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
T

he
 c

la
im

 w
ill

 b
e 

fo
rm

al
ly

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 v

ia
 G

O
S

W
 b

ef
or

e 
1s

t
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
11

. 

T
he

 r
em

ai
ni

ng
 £

20
,1

80
 o

f P
P

G
 is

 
no

w
 b

ei
ng

 u
se

d 
by

 C
on

ne
xi

on
s 

fo
r 

 
th

e 
N

E
E

T
 ta

rg
et

. T
hi

s 
m

ea
ns

 th
at

 
10

0%
 o

f t
he

 P
P

G
 h

as
 n

ow
 b

ee
n 

us
ed

 a
nd

 w
ill

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 b

e 
re

po
rt

ed
. 

R R A

O
ff 

Ta
rg

et
 N

Is
NI

 1
17

16
-1

8s
no

ti
n

ed
uc

at
io

n,
em

pl
oy

m
en

to
rt

ra
in

in
g

NI
   

19
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 ra
te

 o
f p

ro
ve

n 
re

-o
ffe

nd
in

g 
by

 
yo

un
g 

of
fe

nd
er

s 
NI

 1
46

%
 o

f a
du

lts
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
kn

ow
n 

to
 C

ou
nc

ils
 w

ith
 S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
in

 p
ai

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t
N

I 1
55

Af
fo

rd
ab

le
Ho

m
es

Pr
ov

id
ed

Agenda Item 8

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Note of the meeting of 21st September  & Forward Plan
	Agenda Item 3 LSP Board Work Plan

	4 Strategy & Policy - Understanding the Implications of the CSR
	5 Strategy & Policy - Local Area Agreement Performance Reward Grant Update
	Agenda Item 5 - Appendix 1
	Agenda Item 5 Appendix 2
	Agenda Item 5 - Appendix 3

	8 Performance & Risk Management - LSP Board Dashboard

